

Mr D Morgan
Trostre Court Poultry Farm
Usk
Monmouthshire
NP15 1HT

Ein Cyf:/Our ref: FP3836MU

Eich Cyf:/Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: 25/03/08

Compliance inspection report for Trostre Court Poultry Farm FP3836MU

Dear Mr. Morgan

Thank you for taking part in the site inspection on the 10th of March and I am pleased to let you know that the activities we inspected are fully compliant with the following regulations:

- **Pollution Prevention and Control Regulations (PPC) 2000**

Oil tank bunding

Following the visit I would like to confirm that your permit has an improvement condition (IC1) which requires you to bund agricultural fuel storage. Having visited the site I can confirm that you have one tank located at the side of the western poultry house. Despite having a fixed hose, it is covered by the permit and will need bunding as we noted on site. Please call me if you need any advice on this.

As discussed at the time of visit, please ensure that a notice board/sign is installed on the entrance gate. This needs to include the permit number, that the site is permitted by the Environment Agency, our emergency numbers 0800 807060 and 08708 506506 and an emergency contact and number for the site manager.

Once again, thank you for the time spent during the visit, please contact me if you have any questions about this letter or the regulations.

Yours sincerely

GERAINT RICHARDS

Swyddog yr Amgylchedd/Environment Officer

Llinell uniongyrchol/Direct dial 02920 582756

Ffâcs uniongyrchol/Direct fax 01600 772202

E-bost uniongyrchol/Direct e-mail geraint.richards@environment-agency.gov.uk

Asiantaeth yr Amgylchedd Cymru
Ffordd Hadnock, Trefynwy, Sir Fynwy NP25 3NQ
Llinell gwasanaethau cwsmeriaid: 08708 506 506
E-bost: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk
www.asiantaeth-amgylchedd.cymru.gov.uk

Environment Agency Wales
Hadnock Road, Monmouth, Monmouthshire NP25 3NQ
Customer services line: 08708 506 506
Email: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk
www.environment-agency.wales.gov.uk